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March 29, 1993

TO: Senator Allan Spear
President, Minnesota State Senate

Representative Dee Long,
Speaker, Minnesota House of Representatives

FROM: Ernest Lindstrom, Chair
Minnesota State Compensation Council

RE: Recommendations of the Minnesota State Compensation Council

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 15A.082,Sub 3., the Minnesota State
Compensation Council hereby offers the following recommendations
for FY 96 and FY 97:

Constitutional Officers: No salary increases.
Legislators: No recommendation.

Judges: No recommendation.

The Council passed the following resolution: '"It is recommended
that the Legislature amend its present compensation process to

act more openly and forthrightly on all matters of compensation

and benefits for judges, constitutional officers and legislators

by requiring separate recorded votes in each house of the legisla-
ture establishing the amount and appropriating the money therefor."

-

Ernest Lindstéom, Chair

cc: Senator Roger Moe
Representative Steve Sviggum
Representative Irv Anderson
Senator Dean Johnson
Members of the Compensation Council



